
 

                       

 

Clarification No. 01 

Hiring of Directional & Performance Drilling Services for North & South/Center Region against TE# PROC-

SER/CB/DO-4723/2020 

 

Some of the prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries alongwith OGDCL reply are listed 

below for information to all prospective bidders  

 

Sr. 
No. 

Reference 
Appendix/ 

Article/ Sub 
Article 

Clarification OGDCL Reply 

1 Equipment 

Manufacturer 

requirement  

 

Bidder to confirm equipment manufactured by 
reputed western manufacturer & Equipment 
manufacturing date will not be older than 05 years.  

 

Please confirm if the company can provide the 

high-quality equipment which is manufactured by 

well-known Chinese manufacturer, is this 

acceptable by OGDCL? 

 

 

As per TOR 

2 LWD Services 
 

High-end LWD (with radioactivity and sound waves) of 

various sizes are listed in “RATE FORMAT FOR 
DIRECTIONAL & PERFORMACE DRILLING SERVICES” 
list, but only MWD is rated on “FINANCIAL 
EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR DIRECTIONAL & 
PERFORMANCE DRILLING SERVICES” scale.  Are LWD 

services not mandatory? 

LWD services are mandatory, Bidder to quote all 

the prices in rate format as per TOR. 

4 Numbers of 

well with 

LWD Services 

In the south and north region Wells, how many 

Wells are expected to use LWD services? 

Actual no. of well using LWD services are subject 

to geological/operational requirement of OGDCL 



 

                       

 

5 Requirement 

of Mud Motors 

& MWD 

The requirements of Mud Motors and MWD for large 
(11.6 ") and small (3-7/8") sizes are stated in the “RATE 
FORMAT FOR DIRECTIONAL & PEROFRMANCE DRILLING 
SERVICES LIST, but the tool sizes listed in the FINANCIAL 
EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR DIRECTIONAL & 
PERFORMANCE DRILLING SERVICES only ranges from 9-
5/8 "to 4-3/4". Are the 11.6 "and -3-7/8" tools 
mandatory? 

11.6 " and -3-7/8" tools are mandatory, Bidder to 

quote all the prices in rate format as per TOR. 

6 Radioactive 

source License 

for LWD 

The bidder must have license / approval from 
PNRA for the provision, storage & handling of 
radioactive sources for LWD service. 
 

For the radioactive license, can we acquire the 

storage and handling license after the LOI issued? 

Bidder may acquire the license of RA sources after 

issuance of LOI, However the same will be 

confirmed by bidder.  

7 Operating rate 

& Circulating 

rate 

Daily Operating rate per day for equipment will 
be applicable only for the tools when RIH below 
rotary table excluding circulating time and will 
not apply on back up tools at well site. 
 
Please clarify and specify the circulating time phase 

and the operating rate phase? According to our 

understanding during the tools below rotary table 

when the pump stops the operation rate per day is 

applicable, when the pump starts the circulating 

rate per hour is applicable.  

Operating rate of the equipment is on Daily basis 

when tools RIH below the rotary table.  

Circulating hours of the tools are on hourly basis 

so it should not be confused with operating rate of 

equipment. 

8 AMOUNT OF 

BID BOND: 
Bid Bond /Bid Security amounting to US 

$ 600,000/- is to be attached / provided with the 

technical bid.  

Regarding the separate bidding in the north region 

and south/central region part of this tender, please 

clarify whether the bid guarantee also accounts for 

50% (US $ 300,000/-)each region. 

Bid Security for North Region is US$ 400,000/= 
 
Bid Security for South/Center Region is US$ 200,000/= 

 


